)
2)
3)

4)

5)
6)

7)

8)
9)
10)

11)

INDEPENDENT CITIZENS' OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
OF THE SANTEE SCHOOL DISTRICT

(Proposition R - Approved by District Voters on November 7, 2006)
June 4,2014 — 6:00 to 8:00 pm

Meeting Location:

Pepper Drive School
New Junior High Building, Room 207
1935 Marlinda Way, El Cajon CA 92021

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER.

ROLL CALL (Establishment of a Quorum).

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM MARCH 12, 2014

PUBLIC COMMENTS

o Persons wishing to make comments to the Independent Citizens’ Oversight Committee
on non-agendized items may do so at this time. Each speaker is requested to limit their
comments to no more than three (3) minutes. Please notify the Chair if you wish to address the
Comumittee.

ICOC COMMUNICATIONS: Discussion of any community comments

FINAL ANNUAL ICOC REPORT: Distribute

CIP PROGRAM UPDATE: Christina Becker

e Pepper Drive School 10-Classroom Addition Project — Building Tour

1COC 2014/15 MEETING SCHEDULE — March 11, 2015, June 3, 2015

COMMENTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS/TOPICS FOR NEXT MEETING
BOARD ACTIONS SINCE LAST MEETING: Handouts

ADJOURN: To Next ICOC Meeting March 11, 2015, from 6:00 to 8:00 p.m.



INDEPENDENT CITIZENS' OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
OF THE SANTEE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Wednesday, March 12, 2014

Unadopted Minutes

Members Present: Eid Fakhouri, Gina Jackson, Janna Schoenborn, and Beth Selbe,
Excused: Lesha Montoya, and Kai Ramer
Attendees Present: Christina Becker, Karl Christensen, Dianne El-IHajj and Nancy Stasch

1)  Call to Order at 6:10. Presented handouts and their placement into ICOC binders.
2)  Established a quorum with 4 members in attendance to begin the meeting.

3) Reviewed Minutes of June 5, 2013. Eid Fakhouri motioned to approve the minutes.
Seconded by Gina Jackson. All approved.

4)  There were no public comments.

5) Capital Improvement Bond Funds Fiscal & Performance Audit — Karl Christensen:
Mr. Christensen highlighted a few of the key schedules of the 2012-13 GO Bond Financial
Audit including page 4 Balance Sheet and page 5 Revenues & Expenditures. The
transactions for 2012-13 pertain mostly to the Pepper Drive project. Other pages he
referenced were page 9 Notes to Financial Statements and page 11 Schedule of Long Term
Obligations and their values. He noted that on page 13, there were no adjustments to the
fund balance required for the General Obligation Bond Fund. On page 19 of the audit is
where auditors would list any findings and recommendations and there were none for the
2012-13 fiscal year. Mr. Christensen referenced the Performance Audit report findings on
page 4. The auditors concluded that, in all materials respects, bond funds were properly
accounted for and spent only for authorized bond projects.

Mr. Fakhouri provided questions regarding the financial audit report in advance by
email. Inresponse to these questions, Mr. Christensen stated that the County Treasurer’s
office makes debt payments on bonds twice a year. Fund 51 is where tax receipts and debt
service payments are accounted for.

In response to the question on AB182, Mr. Christensen reported that this bill, which was
passed in October 2013, imposes restrictions and limitations on new GO bond issues.
These include a debt service ratio of no more than 4:1 and a provision that Capital
Appreciation Bonds be callable no later than 10 years after issuance. If a Bond term is



10)

11)

12)

ICOC 2014/15 Meeting Schedule — Discussion: Mrs. Becker suggested changing to a
minimum meeting schedule. She suggested the ICOC meet in March 2015 to look over
the 2014 Fiscal and Performance Audit, and in June for the Annual Report.

Comments from Committee Members/Topics for Next Meeting: Fund expenditure
Closeouts to expend all the Bond dollars by the end of June.

Board Actions Since Last Meeting: Handouts: Handouts were presented. Mrs. Becker
commented on each item.

Adjourned at 7:50 p.m. to next regular JCOC meeting, June 4, 2014, 6:00 to 8:00 pm.



Consent ltem D.3.1. Authorization to File Notice of Completion

Prepared by Karl Christensen Documents for the 10-Classroom Addition
May 6, 2014 Project at Pepper Drive School
BACKGROUND:

The Pepper Drive School 10-Classroom Addition has been substantially completed and
the District took occupancy at the end of April. Notice of Completion documents are to
be filed with the County Recorder. Retention amounts withheld from progress
payments will be released after 30 days from the date of recording the Notice of

Completion,

~ PROJECT | CONTRACT AMOUNT |  CONTRACTOR
Pepper Drive School Awarded $6,626,000 on Balfour Beatty
10-Classroom Addition February 19, 2013. Final Construction

| Contract To Be Determined

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the filing of a “Notice of
Completion” document for the Pepper Drive School 10-Classroom Addition Project.
Administration will bring the final contract amount to the Board for approval at a

subseguent meeting.
This item supports the foliowing District goal:
¢« lLearning Environment

Provide a safe, engaging environment that promotes creativity, innovation,
and personalized iearning.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact at this time.

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT IMPACT:

Strong, positive relationships exist between overall building conditions, a positive
learning environment, and student achievement.

Agenda ltem D.3.1.

Motion . Second Vote

48



Consent ttem D.3.1. Acceptance of 2012-13 General Obligation Bonds
Prepared by Karl Christensen Building Fund Financial and Performance Audit
March 18, 2014

BACKGROUND:

in November 2006, Proposition R was passed by the voters of Santee authorizing $60
million in General Obligation Bonds (GO Bonds) to be issued to finance a portion of the
District's Capitai Improvement Program (CIP), currently valued at $143 miliion.  The
District's GO Bond is subject to the regulations of Proposition 39 (Prop 39) which was
passed by California voters November 7, 2000. Prop 39 allows passage of a local GO
Bond with 55% approval of the voters and requires operation of an Independent
Citizen’s Oversight Committee (ICOC) and preparation of annual financial and
performance audits.

Until January of 2011, the performance audit component of Prop 39 requirements
lacked specificity of standards for the audit. On September 24, 2010 then Governor of
Caiifornia, Amold Schwarzenegger, signed into faw Senate Bill 1473 (SB1473) which
took effect January 1, 2011. SB1473 stipulates that performance audits for Prop 38
bonds must be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards (also
known as "Yellow Book Standards") issued by the Comptroller of the United States of
America. Prior to SB1473, auditors elected to perform what is known as a review,
which has a broad scope and lacks the depth of an audit. Generaily, a review is a

process where the auditors limit their procedures to inquiries of the local educational
agency's (LEA's) management. In addition, procedures and reviewed and object code

[ L LV R R LV LR SL L e GRS § hw e )

balances for the current year and the prior year are compared and all material

differences are investigated. SB1473 now requires a more thorough process to satisfy
the requirements of an audit.

For 2012-13, the District’'s Prop 39 Financial and Performance Audits were conducted
by Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP. There were no findings or restatements required
for the financial component and the performance audit concluded that “in all significant
respects, the Santee School District has properly accounted for the expenditures held is
the Building Fund (Election 2006) and that such expenditures were made for authorized
Bond projects”. ’

The ICOC reviewed and accepted this audit report at their March 12, 2014 meeting.

RECOMMENDATION:

it is recommended that the Board of Education accept the 2012-13 Generai Obiigation
Bonds Building Fund Financial and Performance Audit.

48



Consent ltem D.3.2. Approval of Revised Agreement with Laura
Prepared by Karl Christensen Romano for Attorney Services related to Capltal
March 18, 2014 Improvement Program

BACKGROUND:

fLaura Romano has been providing afforney services for the District’s Capital

to preparatlon, rewew, and rewolon of documents and agreemems assoc.ated with the
Lease/l easeback process

The current hourly rate for these services is $200 per hour and this rate has been in
effect for four (4) years. The revised agreement sets the rate at $225 per hour as of

July 1, 2014.

U
-
)
<
o
_3
o
>
@
L&
=
o
Q
o &
3

This recommendation supports the following District goals:

Learning Environment
- Provide a Safo enaa

Vo

persanalized learnt
Fisca!l Accountability

« Financially support the vision, mission, and goais of the District by

”E’SOUTL’EJb, controlling expenses, and managing asset: sure

nd flexibility.

r“ax:mlzar*g
iscai ‘~U|venu'

...,,K

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is minimal fiscai impact - services have been scaied back as most Capital

Improvement Program projects are complete.

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT IMPACT:

This is a fiscal item. All fiscal resources impact student achievement.

Molticn Second S Vote o

50

Agenda ltem D.3.2.



Hanorable Board
Yanuary 31, 2015

Page 2

2. Tces. Attorney’s fees are based on the time spent by lawyers and legal assistants who
work on matters for the District. Attorney does not require a retainer for the performance of legal
services, but will charge for all time spent in representing the District’s terests, including, by
way of illustration, telephone and office conferences with District representatives, consultants,
opposing counscl and others; appropriate conferences among Attorney’s staff; factual
investigation, legal research, responses to the District’s request to provide information to auditors
in connection with audits of financial statements; and drafting letters, memoranda and other legal
documents. Billing rates for Attorney services are $225.00 per hour.

3. Incidental Charges. Although Attorney does no! ordinarily assess such charges,
Attorney may charge for items incidental to the performance of legal services, such as
photocopying, messengers, travel expenses at coach rates, long distance telephone calls, facsimile
transmissions, postage, specialized computers applications, and filing fees. These charges will be
in addition to hourly billing rates and will be itemized on Attorney’s invoices when assessed.
Unless special arrangements are made, fees and expenses of others (such as experts, investigators,
and consultants) will be the responsibility of, and billed directly to, the District.

4. Invoices. Attorney will submit statements to you for unpaid fees and expenses on a
monthly basis. The District agrees to pay these statements within thirty (30) days after receipt.
District is encouraged to review Attomey’s statements and discuss any questions with Attorney
concerning the level of activities and the nature of the services rendered. If Attorney does not
hear from District, Atlorney will assume that the District approves of the overall level of activity

PG RS T PRI R |
L'dkcll on tne DlsLl'lL}t’\ L)Cl]ctll

5. Cooperation. To enable Atlomey to render effective legal services, Disirict agrees (o
advise Attorney of all facts and keep Attorney informed of all developments relating to the
matters of the District’s representation. Attorney necessarily must rely on the accuracy and
completeness of the facts and information the District provides Attorney. To the extent it is
necessary for the District’s representative to attend meetings in connection with legal
representation of the District, Attorney will attempt to schedule meetings so the convenience of
all individuals can be served. Also, Attorney cannot address any concerns with District’s
representation unless Attorney has knowledge of the concerns. Accordingly, it any problems or

concerns arise during the course of Attorney’s representation of District, please cali Attorney so
the concerns can be addressed at the earliest possible time.

(o]

. At Will” Engagement. Attorney’s engagement by the District 1s “at-will,” and may be
tcrminatcd by either party at any time, preferably by written notice to the other party.

7. Documents. Attorney will maintain any documents furnished by the District in
Attornev’s client file. At the conclusion of any matters, it is the District’s obligation to inform
Attorney which documents it desires returned to the District. Attorney will retain any remaining
documents in its files for a limited time before ultimately destroying them in accordance with the
firm’s record retention program.

52



Consent item 0.3.3 Approval of Increase to Contract with Ninyo & Moore
Prepared by Karl Christensen for Testing Lab Services for the Pepper Drive School
March 18, 2014 Classroom Addition Construction Project

BACKGROUND:

On February 19, 2013, the Board of Education approved Ninyo & Moore to provide
Materials and Testing Lab and Geoctechnical Observation services during construction
of the Pepper Drive School 10-classroom addition project. The Division of State
Architect (DSA) reviews and approves all school construction projects and requires
these services.

Ninyo & Moore’s estimate to complete construction lab services require additional
services costs attached. Part of this additional cost is offset by a credit from Balfour
Beatty Construction for back-charge {o a sub-contractor. Some steel re-bar was

incorrect and needed to be re-delivered

Ninyo & Moore for Testing Lab Services for the Pepper Drive School Classroom
Addition construction project.

Heventieny T)ictrint
HUVVITIY DU &

This recommenda
Learning Environment
» Provide a safe, engaging environment that promotes creativity, innovation, and
personaiized learning.

The fiscal impact is:
$6,125.50 total cost to be funded from Capital Improvement Program Funds less

$2,442.75 from Balfour Beatty Construction, Inc., as back charges for credit. Final cost
impact is $3,681.75 after reimbursemerit by Balfour Beatty Construction, Inc.

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT IMPACT:

This is a fiscatl item related to facilities. All fiscai resources impact student achievement.

Maotion Secend

54



Consent item D 3.4 Approval of Change Order No. 1 for the Chet F.
Prepared by Karl Christensen Harritt School Snack Bar Construction Project and
March 18, 2014 Authorization to File Notice of Completion

BACKGROUND:

On November 19, 2013, the Board of Education awarded G. A. Dominguez the bid for
the Chet F. Harritt Snack Bar Construction project.  During the course of construction,
changes in work were required to complete the project. Attached is Change Order
No. 1 to the original contract. These changes amounted to an increase of $5,360.49 to
the original contract  Staff is requesting authorization for this Chanoe order and

approval and acceptance of the project.

RECOMMENDATION:

it is recommended that the Board of Education approve Change Order No. 1 for
$5,360.49 for the Chet F. Harritt School Snack Bar Construction project and authorize

filing of a Notice of Compiletion for
Tlaic RPN sy By R g S . .
F'his recommenaation supporis the following G UISHTIC

Learning Environment
« Provide a safe, engaging environment that promotes creativity, innovation, and

personalized iearning.

FISCAL IMPAC

C‘u

The fiscal impact is $5,360.49 to be funded from Capital Improvement Program Funds.

faciiities. Ali fiscai resources impact student achievement.

4y

his is a fiscal ltem relaied 1o

Agenda ltem D.3.4

Molion . Second ) - Vete S

55



= Herrl t Snack Bar
U d S

Re—roui:
Office Bu

ot of irench
12" x 24"

-209.00 0.00

L1@-4.18 LF
Scheduie 40 PVC conduit, 10" iengths with coupling
3"

-2.09 LZ@-1.56 CLF -804.17

J

Type THW 600 volt stranded copper buiiding wire
# 350 KCMIL

-0.84 L4@—3.3f‘-
T\'. ne THWA
# 2

-0.21 L3@-1.67 KLF
Emon Demon Meeter

1.060 L 1@t 000 en

-4,410.40

totranded o poer huildine wire
. Siranecdyedpmes BiieimEmine

[op]
[0}
)
5

-250.59

i
1 I
Install & new 12" x 12 r Basin in the jow 3po

mos PP N 1 { PNy A
uly L.;a!.u‘ basin flat ADA ¢

(sl W¥e . . P B N
PO sewer iy x B x B owith bell and s
P
(e

1.00 Pl 590 (>

A

Place Concrele Collar

57

sting pai hox

(oR

and a

18977

T4 ’17
LiE

Ml bebween the clas

o

neter to monitor the Snackbar and e

iy

-

o

O

[

.
2"

7

¢/}

<

(o]



bor cquipment Toual

(ORY Crafti@Hours  Unit b

W

Cad
o
)
fo)

\‘_'\

a
3049 1.238.44 1755 18 215.00

D0

O
o]
L]
()]
~I

Ea 599.50 567.50

D

T
QO
W
O
N
S
J
[S)]
o
w
w
o
Q
]
N
O
P
teh)
%

o
o
_;
)]
[#5]

638 74 822.89 0.00 1

ITEM #5
Install mod-line cross-over lies per the bldg drawings.

Ties and hardware
3.00 L1a010.50 ea 408.75 595.80 0.00
“*Subiotal ITEM #5 MOD-UINE TIES
10.5 408.75 595.80 000

—s

004.55

m

—a

0c4

[&y}
o

iTEM #6
Additiaont fioor prep.

New sheet metal niate at the mod-line.
40 00 L1gp4 GO0 LF
Heavy {iil and fioal
1.00 --(@ G0CO SuD 0.00 0.G0 474 Q0 474 00

20 3.00 27516

A
=d
O
fa})
N
rS
N

ITEM #7
Delets gate and fencing

1.00

o
=
N
N
7]
N
~J
(9]
n
>
]

-479 60) -454 00 ERUE BT 60

700G

1.003.69 -269 36 474 .00 -798 45

ITEM 23
Windows.
Framing

DN,
3G

3040

309

Subtoiall i1

75.2 282.06 4.264 31 278 5% 4824 53

59



Consent ltem D.3.5. Approval of Change Order to Pepper Drive

Prepared by Karl Christensen School 10-Classroom Addition Project Contract
March 18, 2014 with Balfour Beatty Construction, Inc. for FAA
Delay

BACKGROUND:

At its February 19, 2013 meeting, the Board of Education initiated the Pepper Drive
School 10-classroom addition project. The project experienced a 137-day delay due to

filing requirements with the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) for a new building
negr the flight nath for f‘lllochlo Field.

TIC T Uis g pd

Balfour Beatty Construction initially submitted a cost impact for this delay of $242,000.
After further discussion and negotiation, a final cost impact of $179,300 was reached
The detail of the cost impact is attached.

Recommendation:

it is recommended that the Board of Education approv RCO No. 034 to the Pepper

Drive Schoo! 10-Classroom Addition Project contract with Balfour Beatty Construction,
inc. for the FAA delay.

This recommendation supports the following District goals

~ o b

Oniment
. medw a saie, engaging environment that pionio
personalized learning.
Fiscal Accountability
« Financially support the vision, mission, and goals of the District by maximizing
resources, controlling expenses, and managing assets tc ensure fiscal solvency

and fiexibiiity.

'l‘D
nw
3
e
45
E
=
1:
3

o e it i ey 1 s
es creativity, innovation, and

The fiscal impact is $179,300 to be funded from Capital Improvement Program funds

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT IMPACT:

-

is a fiscal iteim. All fiscal resources impact student achievement

=i

Agenda ftem D 3.5

Motion Second R R Vote

61



Summary of Delay Costs
February 7, 2014

Steel was to begin erection at the Pepper Dr. school on June 26, 2013. However, per the
attached Time Impact Analysis, the FAA required that a mandatory study be performed to
determine if the building would pose any obstruction to-air traffic from nearby Gillespie Field

On August 22th, this FAA study was approved, but upon review the study was performed
on the incorrectly submitted building coordinates and overall elevation Subsequently, on
August 29, 2013 another study was submitted that started another delay of appromixately

two months.

On October 29, 2013 the FAA returned the study showing no impact to air travel and construction
could resume. After a week of required paperwork and remedial work on the steel, the project

officially re-started on November 7, 2013,

The below is a break out of the actual costs during the June 26 to November 6, 2013 delay - a total
of (134 days) or {4) months and {12} days. During the first de lay Uune 26 to Aug 29) staffing was
kept intact due to work that was occuring in the parking iot. However, whein it became known that
another study would have to be done, staffing was reduced as much as possible.

Below is an outline which summarizes the actual monthly costs of this delay:

1 Total Actual June Costs $6,663 Delayed work from June 26 to June 30
2 Total Actual July Costs $39,977 Delay costs for the fuii manth of july
3 Total Actual August Costs $39,977 Delay costs for the full month of August

,,r " r[l‘. 17.::' (O woi fo that wos .,tlll,”]u

in the porking ot Criticol ,l.)a!h wark nn the building was not abie to occur.
4 Total Actual September Costs $27,257 Delay for costs incurred during September

{foter whep it become known Lthat o 2nd FAA study was required, stoffing was cuf t2 save

as much as possibie during the mornihs of Scptomber ead Ocisber

5 Total Actual October Costs $14,800 Delay for costs incurred during October
Total Actual November Costs $5,755 Delay for (6) days into November
Subtotal _-$E4 429 Also see enclosed Spreadsheet 'Actual Cost Breakdown'
7 Totai Subcontractor Costs $44,871 Totai of all subcontractor delay costs
Total Settlement $179,300

63



Santee School District
Pepper Drive 10 Classroom Addition
June 26, 2013 thru November 6, 2013

June-13 July-13 Auqust 13_- Seplember 13 Oclober-13 November-13 B
CODING TOTAL
COSTTYPE [ COST CODE | 05T CODE TITLE ACTUAL ACTUAL CTUAL ACTUR ACTUAL ACTUAL FCTUAL
’_\(" T SAEA S Y
263 10102240 JOBS!TE SHEDSISTORAGE 060 00 acq 00 900 0.0
42030 10105010 BARRICADES. FENCES 8 SIGHS 42500 425 0q] 425 66 225,00 1250( 42504 2125.04
42035 10113000 OFFICE/TRAILERS EXPENSE (Monihly Reni} 42300) 121644 125 Y 42301 2300 22365 2115 04
a20% 10N3260 KESC . [URNITURE 000} 200 0 0g 0.00) 900 00 000
42030 10113300 SECURITY SYSFERS 009 B 404 200 90 004] 0.00)
42033 101148C0 OFFICE TOWLETS 490 U aY% i asu G 0l 20300 383 00 1,745 0
42030 10147507 DUMPSTERS R 90 04 3200 360 3500 000 0 00| 270,00
42030 10150500 SECURITY GUARG SERVICE 9.0 .00 .09 0. 200 oo 0.0
42035 10154560 MAST-SIGNS 000) PLY oo 096 200 000 000
42030 1017600 SWPPP COMPLIANCE (EqHC ) 000 200 & 05 060 00 0o 000
) 19176001 SWPPP COMPLIANCE jitatifisil 007 264 G0 000! 200 060 00t
Sub. Total Tomporary Fachties 1 Contrels & Lisakoma it 142600 el 142660 1,128 00 104800 | 1,213.00 6.255.00
TEMPIRARY UTLT 5
4203 19125001 TELEPHONE CRARGES (Wilhin Office Traiier) 27360 2306 3 ce 21300 21350 20100 1,365 60
4207 13125500 FHONE SYSTEM ZOUIF 4 I\ 66 [ o006 268 000 oo 000
42030 12170500 TEMPORARY WATER 5690 263 3020 900¢ 030 2999 45000
42030 10171000 TEMPORARY POWER CONSUMPTION (EGHO | 000 000 660 000 000 000 000
42035 15171000 TEMPORARY PGWER CONSUMPTION [Maansl) | 000 2% ¢Co 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
otaf Temporary Uit : — 363.00 38300 200l 25200 363.00 163.00 181500
LU EGUIPCHT &
12035 19142200 PROJECT EQUIPMENT-GCs 060 909 cco 000 000 000 000
) 42035 10142700 EQUIPHENT FUEL ) .00 00 ) 6o 600 000 000
Sub-Total Field Equipment & Vahicles [ ool 0.00 9.00 .00 0.00 0.00 000
17035 19160500 SAFETY EQUIPISUPPLIES 000 000 0e 000 002 000 0.00
T 19160600 SAFE Y TRANING.GUs om| soof  caf o scof Ca0)  e00) 000
Sub. Toia Salfely 0.00 .00 000 060 0.00 000 0.00
AISC SHALL TOOLS 000 ) 000 900 000 0.00
z YT YY) S n.00 Y 0.00 0.00
19114200 OFFICE CLEAN U (EGHT ; i e 060 900 000 000
19148000 DALY CLEAN-UP (EqMO ) 066 303 o2 000 209 0.00 000
10149000 FINAL CLEAN (EQMO.) 060 300 G0 00 M 000 I
T o 0,00 coct 000 T BT 5.0
12101200 PARKING FEES voy 58 0a8 0o
12126500 COMPUTER EQUIPISUPPLIES-GCs (Witun Trarler) 006 209 000 000
13127200 ING WATERICOFFEE IN OFFICE 130 3 84 1384 78.20
10127300 GFEICEMRALER SUPPLIES - GC's 500 200 000 0.0
19127400 COMBUM PAPER-S J5T $00 200 000 0.00
191500 Z0-GFFICE EQUIPMEN 000 500 000 0.00
12127800 AGZ 1 SHIPPING - GC's ! 000 uin 0.0 0.00
19124001 210 ADVERT.SEMENI 095 2,00 200 0.00
10128000 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION-GCs .00 200 .00 0.00
10178200 RECORD ANC AS BUILT DOCUMENTS .09 000 060 000
126% 10126800 20 CCREMONYMMEETHGS 000 000 060 0.00
703 10129060 &€ 35 PROTOS 08 a0g 060 .00
2030 19162500 EGAL (Laban 000 200 0co 0.00
12000 1018350 LEGAL (EQMT ) 000 26y 000 0eo 000
10142090 EQ TRANKG 00 U aQQ 0Cco 000
W [REFULOS i Wi 000 [ 000
10154500 LESPERMITS Cs 060 405 000 0 Voo
16167 PARINERING EXPENSES 560 00 000 v 000
0SI0% MISC GENERAL COND-TIONS GCs 046 009 0ug %) 000
(S8 Terd Gunsrat Eqpenses - 1834 W N T 1284 7020
B Itk
2011 TR0 CAVIRONMENTAL MARAGTR (SWPPP) 00 000 200 0o 000 [ 000
2016 310002 PROICCT ACCOLHIANI P 4391 4 139151 paana 760 2445 81 14,674 84
EPan] 1310 FROGRAM KANAGER 000 2eo 305 200 200 6o 060
42010 V310034 ASST SUPERINTENDENT wen 000 360 o 560 6o 000
1201 I1910006  ESTUAATOR 0co 000 366 aen 00 «co 060
4201 1310006 sigasg 5 104 56 5162 B 255234 000 aco 12,761.65
1201 13100 006 500 300 006 000 ] 060
2015 130014 000 cos 300 00 i) 0o 0G0
2016 30012 600 000 100 0060 oo 000
12009 A1 SUPERINTENGEN 127267 12i22m & 15149 000 R 13616 64

i Uzaried 773t

65



1 858 635-7400

f 858.385.7401
10620 Treena Street
Suile 300

San Diego, CA 92131
License No. 439407

September 26, 2013

Mrs. Christina Becker, Director of Maintenance, Operations and Facilities
Santee School District

9625 Cuyamaca Street

Santee, CA 92071

Re: Pepper Drive 10 Classroom Addition, BBC Project #12401000
Subject: FAA Time Impact Analysis

Dear Christina,

On behalf of the construction team at the Pepper Drive 10 Classroom Addition Project, we submit the attached
narrative and time impact analysis as a follow up to the second Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Determination
delay.

RV, e
i

The initial FAA delay occurred when the Crane Cotngany fiiled Form 7460-1 for the teraporary crane with the FAA
and on June 24, 2013 the FAA rejected the filing due to the Permanent Structure having nct been e-filed with the
FAA per 14 CFR 77 regulations. Subsequently, on June 28, 201 3 Webb Cleff Architecture and Engineering filed
Form 7460-1 for the structure.

On August 22, 2013 the FAA issued their official determinalions approving both filings for the crane and the

EYae—

structure. However, the deierminations contained the wrong eievations and the struciure determination stated that
the max elevation of 515 ft. AMSL {Above Mean Sea Level) is not to be exceeded without a new study. This
nrompted the second airspace obstruction study which resuiled in the second delay.

This initial delay resulted in a sixty-two (62
delay is anticipated to be a seventy-five (7
thirty-seven (137) calendar days.

P P 1
i na o

. PR ) Py : 2~ oncrfs~ Han pay
Catendal aay d:’?,qu O Criticat Daui aii Wic § < H (&)
alendar day delay, with an overall delay to the project of one hundred-

€~
@]

Though this has been a chalienging scenario for aii pariies invoived, ine ieam coniinues o keep their spirits hign
and work collaboratively towards a solution. We appreciaie all the heip that everyone has offered and look forward
to meeting with the team to review this TIA and collaboratively explore the issues oullined to reduce total impact of

these delays.

Sincerely,
Balfour Beatty Construction

£ Weyde

Robert Weyadt
Project Manager

Enclosure

cC: Anton Greenville
Michelle Reiner

67



"*aéﬁ'ﬁur Seatiy

Const
Construction
1.858 635-7400
{858 385 7401
10620 Treena Sireet
Suite 300
San Diego, CA 82131
Licensce No 439407

PEPPER DRIVE 10 CLASSROOM ADDITION
FAA - TIME iMPACT NARRATIVE

Qverview

On JU.'".S 42013, Beb's Crane, subcontractor to Internationat fron Products, applied for a temporary crane
permit (Case Number 2013-AWP-3255-0OF) through the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA). The FAA
responded June 25, 2013 rejecting the application on grounds that the proposed structure was not permilted
per FAA regulations. This prompted the Architect, on behalf of the owner, to file form 7460-1: Notice of
Proposed Conslruction or Alteration for the proposed structure (Case Number 2013-AWP-3906-OF). Karen
Aeronat.tlca' St ‘dy to determrne rf lhﬂ pror\osed buld.ng vvould ha» ny :mpac[ on lhe flight pa th for Grllespre
Field. At the Owner's request and with the assistance of Congressman Duncan Hunter's office, Karen was

abie to expedite the Stud/ On J‘Ji/ 12 L 20 r-, the determination for 2013-AWP-3806-0OF was deiiverad DI?II:

APRCUit

that the case must be circulaled for 30 days to allow for any public comment. The public comment process

ciosed at 5 P.M. August 18, 2013, The team received the final determination on August 22, 2013, stating tha

the proposed structure did not have a subslantial affect on airspace navigation. The final determination aiso

stated that form 7460-2 Part 1: Supplemental Notice must be filed 10 days prior to construction and form 7460-

2 Part 2: Supplemental Notice must be filed 5 days after the slructure reaches its maximum height. It should

be noted that early in this process the Archilect and Owner brought to the attention of Joan Tengowski (FAA)
P N A At raTa b= 1 ] A Tatad|

and Karen McDonald (FAA) that the coordinates and elevations on the Aeronautical Study were incorrect,
however, this notification was not followed up in writing

Correspondence

« June 26, 2013: John Heredia (Balfour Beatty Construction) informed the team that Bob's Crane form

7560-1 was denied because the permanent building was not e-filed for a study wilh the FAA

« June 27, 2013: Michelle Reiner informed Christina Becker that the building was not perr“itfeo' with FAA

and that the crane cannot obtain their permit. Michelie asked for direction from Christina.

= June 27, 2013: Michelle Reiner (Balfour Beatty Construction) informed Christina Becker (Santee School

District) and Debra Vaughan-Cleff (Webb-Cleff Architecture and Engineering) that Form 7460—1 stifl
needed to be filed with the FAA despite the DSA/CDE/CEQA dates.

« June 27, 2013: An email chain between Michelle and Christina occurs ending July 2, 2013. There were
drsoussrons of who was responsible for FAA permit, along with composing alternative solutions to
erecting stee! while the FAA performs the official study
June 28, 2013: Bob's Crane spoke with Karen McDonaid wiih the FAA and confirmed that the
permanent building was not e-filed with the FAA
o June 28, 2013: Christina tells Michelle that she believes the height of the crane is the issue, not the

building.
> June 28, 2013: Christina researches the code governing lhe file requirement by the FAA (14 CER 77).

@

s June 28, 2013: Christina conlacted Joan Tengowski {(FAA) and Karen McDonald (FAA), requesting
that ASN: AWP-2013-3 O€—OE be expedited. She further explained the site and surrounding
conditions

Pepper Drive 10 Classroom Addilion Las! Updated: 9/24/13

EANA Time Impact Narrative

69



E iioue Bealty

Construction
I 1,858 635-7400
{.858.385 7401
10620 Treena Strent
Suile 300
San Diego, CA 92131
LLicense No 439407

August 29, 2013: Robert W. spoke with Robert Van Haastert (FAA), who informed him Lhat in order 10
correct the elevation issue. a new form 7460-1 must be filed and a new Aeronaultical Study must take

place

. August 29, 2013: Robert W. emailed Robert V. notifying him that the new form 7460-1 had been filed,
and requested t ‘“. t it be rushed. Robert V. had asked that this happen so that he can expedite the
study. )

« August 28, 2013: Robert V. stated that there was a discrepancy with the coordinates proviaed on AWP-

2013-5436-OE. He requested clarification knowing the building was located at a different location than

was submitted.
August 29, 2013: Debra stated that she responded to Roberl V and provided the correct coordinates

for the center of the building.
« August 29, 2013: Debra received a confirmation of coordinate changes made o AWP-20° &)
August 30, 2013: Debra emailed Robert V. asking that he provide an estimate of the timeiine for
new study and this question was referred back to Karen who stated the time frames would be simi
those required from the initial study.

AWP-2013-5436-OF Projected Timeline (BBC) Based on ihe as-buill imeline irom ihe initial study (Case #
AWP-2013-3906-OF), the Balfour Beatty Construction team has compiled a projected timeline for the second
study (Case # AWP-2013-5436-OFE). These dates are based off of actual durations for each stage of the
review process during the initial study. The building permit appiication was re- -filed by the Architect with the
FAA on August 30, 2013. The projected date of compietion for the study is September 19, 2013 [Fifteen (15)

Business Days] and this did occur. The circularization of AWP-2013-5436-0OE for public ccmment is projected

to take p!ar\a from \oprornger 20, 2013 to October 256, 2013. There is a lu(‘\lur‘lpd ﬂl(‘){"D\\lﬁﬁ Dr:-r(ﬁd for the

circutarization report and the pru.ected date of reception for the official FL‘\A determination of AWP-1013-5436-

OEF is during the week of October 28, 2013. Additionaily, it appears the | required form 7460-2 Pait 1:

Supplementa! Notice of Con a‘ uc +ior‘:, can be submitied during the public comment pericd and this was

Submltted by BBC an Seote b 4, 2013 and processed by the FAA. From the time-frames above, the
4,2013

Conclusion

Throughout this long process the Balfour Beatty team has continued to remain a relentless ally for the Santee

imize further Ume and financial impacts from

School! District and we will continue o WOrK \;uuauunduvb‘n\/ to minimi
these unfortunate delays. The Balfour Beatly team has been strategically working with the subcontractors to
review and access how all costs can be minimized. However, we must clarify that although we are working

closely with the subcontractors, as well as taking additional sleps to minimize the financial impacts internally,

additional funds may be requested due to these deiays

A owas

We encourage you to review these documents carefully and request that there be a follow up meeting to
discuss this document, review potential cost impactls and work towards a solution as a team.

Exhibits
»  Pepper Drive FAA Timeline

Pepper Drive 10 Classroom Addition _ast Updated: 9/24/13

FAA Time Impact Narrative

71



